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Ms SwatiSharma
Planning Officer
Resource Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY, NSW 2OOO

Dear Ms Sharma

RE: Exhibition of Possum Brush Quarry (s 8)

I refer to your email received on '19 November seeking input from the Heritage Council of NSW
for the above proposal. The Environmental Assessment submitted with the application does not
indicate that the proposed site is listed on the State Heritage Register, a Potential State
Heritage ltem, in the vicinity of any State Heritage Listed item or has any impact on state listed
archaeology. Therefore, consultation with the Heritage Council is not required.

lf the scope of the project changes and further Heritage lmpacts are identified, please refer the
lnformation to us for further comment.

lf you have any questions regarding the above matter please contact Gary Hinder, State
Heritage Assessment Officer, at the Heritage Division, Office of Environment and Heritage, on
(02) 9873 8547 or by email at gary.hinder@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

oì

Rajeev Maini
Manager, Conservation
Heritage Division, Office of Environment & Heritage
As Delegate of the Heritage Gouncil of NSW
25 November 2015
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